DVM Architects

4A Murray Street  London NW1 9RE
tel 020 7485 2121 fax 020 7267 2527
email studio@dvmarch.com

Planning Development Control
Environment Department
Camden Town Hall

Argyle Street Entrance

Euston Road

London WC1H 8ND

For the attention of Elaine Quigley

6™ March 2008 By post and e-mail

Dear Sirs
106-109 Saffron Hill London EC1
Further to your letter of 12 February 2008, we now enclose the following;

1. A statement in support of the demolition of the existing building in
accordance with PPG15

2. A revised BREEAM code 3 assessment prepared by Briary Energy
Consultants.

3. A PDF detailing the ‘green’ roof we propose. In fact this will be a brown
roof as supplied and detailed by Messrs Alumasc — their Zinco Extensive
type roof.

We previously agreed with Stuart Minty that we could follow up the re-submission
of our application with a Daylight-Sunlight report. The applicant has instructed
this to be carried out and we envisage being able to forward this to support the

‘application within the next 2 weeks.

| trust that you now have everything you need in order to validate the application.
Hard copies of all the forgoing information have been posted to you.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Yours faithfully, lﬂ BEIVE
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David R Mercer
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